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PEOPLE OF THE 50 UNITED STATES COMMON LAW COURT

THE 50 STATES EX REL CASE #
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE )
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR )
RELATOR, SHARON ;

)

INJUNCTION WRIT

BRIDGEWATER AND/OR
JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER
)

CLAIMANT/PLAINTIFF(S)
VS.

Joe Biden in his Official Capacity
as United States President

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500 ET AL.,

Defendant and/or Respondents



INJUNCTION WRIT

THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

TO: JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES PRESIDENT

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500, et al

GREETINGS:

WHEREAS, in the PEOPLE OF THE 50 UNITED STATES COMMON LAW
COURT on JAN. 21, 2021 the Court entered this judgment in the above entitled
cause directing among other things that you and each of you be enjoined and
restrained as prayed for in the affidavit filed in said cause against you.

NOW THIS IS TO COMMAND That you, }qour agents, employees,
associates, servant and those in active concert with China, Russia et al foreign
official you and each of you do absolutely desist and reframe from GRANTING
CHINA'U.S. NATIONAL SOVERIGN denying or abridging U.S. citizens

voting rights, committing one or more AND ENGAGING IN APATTERN OF
RACKETEERING ACTIVITY and/or committing one or more as follows:

[ ]

TREASON IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S. Code § 2381

e MISPRISION OF TREASON IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S. Code § 2382
e MISPRISION OF FELONY IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S. Code 8 4

o SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S. Code § 2384



https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/2381
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/2381
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/2382
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/4
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/2384

e RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION

e VIOLENT CRIMES IN ADI OF RACKETEERING ACTITY IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.
Code § 1959

e BRIBERY OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND/OR WITNESSES IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.
Code § 201

e and a host of other unlawful felonious & racketeering acts(too many to name) including

(1 REBELLION OR INSURRECTION 18 U.S. Code § 2383 until otherwise ordered by this
Honorable Court.  Hereof fail not, under the penalty of what the law directs.

TO “ANY U.S. CITIZEN OF THE UNITED STATES,” MARSHAL,
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ONE
OR MORE OF THE “50 STATES DISTRICTS” TO EXECUTE, AND RETURN
IN DUE FORM OF LAW.

PRAECIPE AND NOTICE OF HEARING


https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1959
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1959
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/201#:~:text=1.,203%20and%20205).
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/201#:~:text=1.,203%20and%20205).
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/2383

